Drug Free Johnson County
2021 County Local Drug-Free Communities Fund

Application Instructions/Form

   Funding Period: April 1, 2021-March 31, 2022
Application Packet 

1. Grant Application Cover Form.  Applicant Information Sheet

2. Project Proposal.  Provide detailed and specific answers to each question.  Be sure to answer all questions. Utilize the Problem Statements and Objectives as your foundation.

3. Budget Detail.  Per the State Board of Accounts: Under the terms of OMB Circular A-122, certain costs incurred by entities are not allowable as charges to grants. These are: Bad debt expenses, contingencies, contributions and donations expenditures, entertainment expenses, fines and penalties, interest and other financial cost and charges representing the non-recovery of cost under grant agreements. The purpose of the budget form is to describe all expenses incurred in the delivery of the service.  Total revenue should reflect the total amount of dollars related to the delivery of service. 
All dollar amounts must be listed in WHOLE dollars.


“DFJC” refers to amount of funding you are requesting from Drug Free Johnson County. 
      “OTHER” refers to any other source of income received to operate this project.

Instructions

1. Complete the following application packet in its entirety.  

2. Identify the category in which this project falls: prevention/education; intervention/treatment; or law enforcement/justice as defined in the “Definition of Terms” section of this proposal. 

3. Proposals that fall into more than one category must submit a separate proposal in each relevant category.  
4. All proposals must specifically address one or more Problem Statement(s) and Recommended Objectives included in the Drug Free Johnson County Comprehensive Community Plan.  DFJC Comprehensive Plan is available from the coordinator.  Please e-mail dfjccoordinator@gmail.com if you need a copy.
5. Proposals may be for a single event, equipment, staffing, curriculum and/or other programming.
6. Please type the proposal.

7. Submit one (1) electronic version of the completed application packet by e-mail by January 18, 2021 to:
dfjccoordinator@gmail.com
If you prefer to submit a paper version of the completed application packet, you MUST request mailing address by emailing dfjccoordinator@gmail.com prior to deadline. Post mark no later than January 18, 2021. 
CONTACT PROGRAM COORDINATOR FOR QUESTIONS   

OR CONCERNS:            Michelle McMahon
Program Coordinator
Drug Free Johnson County

dfjccoordinator@gmail.com
317-600-4800
Late and/ or incomplete proposals will not be reviewed
Please read carefully:

The Drug Free Johnson County Board of Directors has approved the following changes in fundable priorities for the upcoming grant cycle:
· Applications will be accepted through email or mail, but does not need to be both for the 2021 RFP.

· Applications submitted not using the current 2021 RFP will not be considered for funding.  

· Applications received after the submission date will not be considered for funding, unless postmarked by due date.

· A cap of $35 per drug screen will be set for applications for Random Drug Screening.

· For treatment applications, a cost must be given in the budget narrative section for cost of treatment per person, per session.  

· In Law Enforcement, funding will not be awarded for computers or radar equipment. Requests for items that are currently funded/provided by another governmental agency or grant will not be considered. Specific questions regarding allowable items should be directed to dfjccoordinator@gmail.com.
· All grant requests must reference the specific Comprehensive Plan Objective in the category from which you are requesting to be considered for funding.  Only one category to be selected per application. 
Definition of Terms

(Definitions provided by Governor’s Commission for a Drug-Free Indiana.)  

According to Indiana Code, Drug Free Johnson County Funds must be divided as follows:

25%
Prevention/Education

25%
Law Enforcement/Justice

25%
Intervention/Treatment

25%
Discretionary 
Prevention/Education: "Prevention" defined.  Sec. 1.8. As used in this chapter, "prevention" means the anticipatory process that prepares and supports an individual and programs with the creation and reinforcement of healthy behaviors and lifestyles. Programs, activities, services or materials aimed at deterring individuals from the use or abuse of, or addictions to alcohol, tobacco and other drugs.  These could include (1) informational programs, providing knowledge an increased awareness; (2) educational programs to build skills through structured learning processes; (3) community and professional mobilization, providing ongoing networking activities and technical assistance to community groups or agencies; (4) alternative programming, to give healthy alternatives to the use and abuse of alcohol and other drugs while at the same time discouraging this use; or (5) social policy and unwritten community standards, codes, and attitudes.

Justice/Law Enforcement:  "Criminal justice services and activities" defined.  Sec. 0.5. As used in this chapter, "criminal justice services and activities" means programs that assist:  (1) law enforcement agencies; (2) courts;  (3) correctional facilities; (4) programs that offer probation services; and (5) community corrections programs; with individuals who have alcohol or drug addictions and who are suspected of having committed a felony or misdemeanor, have been charged with a felony or misdemeanor, or have been convicted of a felony or misdemeanor. 

Intervention/ Treatment:  "Intervention" defined.  Sec. 1.3. As used in this chapter, "intervention" means: (1) activities performed to identify persons in need of addiction treatment services; and (2) referring persons to or enrolling persons in addiction treatment programs.   Services for those who are identified as in need of recovery from problems associated with excessive or inappropriate use of alcohol and other drugs.  Services cover a spectrum of activities such as identification intervention, referral and assessment, as well as a continuum of treatment services.  The Bureau of Addiction Services of the Family and Social Services Administration’s Division of Mental Health must certify treatment providers. 

Monitoring Role of LCC

Recognizing the need for accountability to the community as well as funding agencies, DFJC has established the following procedures for monitoring the progress of programs and activities:

1. Board Meetings. The DFJC meets approximately every month.  These meetings are open to the public.
2. Establishment of Grant Review Committee. The DFJC annually appoints a Grant Review Committee to accept proposals from agencies requesting funding from the DFJC Fund.  The Grants Review Committee is comprised of Board members as well as at large members from the community who do not have a conflict of interest and who are familiar with funding.

3. Memorandum of Agreement with All Funded Programs and Projects. DFJC maintains a Memorandum of Agreement with all funded programs and projects.

4. Presentations to DFJC by Funded Programs and Projects.  Agencies having funded programs and projects are required to make oral presentations to the Board of Directors at the board meetings.
5. Written Reports Containing Both Fiscal and Program Data.  Agencies having funded programs and projects are required to submit a written report twice a year.  Reports are designated to provide both program and fiscal accountability and serve as a source of data to monitor progress of identified Problem Statements.
6. On-Site Reviews of Funded Programs and Projects as Determined.  DFJC conducts on-site reviews of funded programs and projects as determined necessary.
7. Media Releases. Activities of DFJC are reported to the general public through media releases and presentations at community events.

General Conditions of Funding 

Agencies or organizations that receive funding must meet the following obligations.  Grantees who are not in compliance with these requirements may have funding terminated or not receive future funding from the coalition.
1. Attend 75% of scheduled Task Force meetings.  Calendar will be provided at time of award.
2. Provide on time reports to DFJC Program Coordinator. (Reporting forms will be provided)

3. Recognize DFJC on any literature, media, T-shirts, etc used in promotion of the program funded by DFJC by using the branded DFJC logo available from the DFJC Coordinator.  
Important Dates to Remember
	

	
	Application Deadline

	
	Applications received by the DFJC Coordinator after January 18th, 2021, will not be considered (unless postmarked by due date) and will be returned to the submitting agency.

	
	Awards Announced:  February or March 2021


	
	End of Grant Funding Cycle: All funds must be spent by this date: March 31st, 2022


	
	Mid-Year Fiscal and Reporting Form Due: October 4th, 2021
Final Fiscal and Reporting Form Due:  March 31st, 2022



	
	Unused Funds Due.  All unused grant funds must be returned to DFJC: April 30th, 2022

	
	


Drug Free Johnson County
PROPOSAL COVER SHEET

2021
(Choose only one type of category from the choices below. If you are applying in more than one category, you must submit a separate application for each.)
__Prevention/Education         ___Justice/Law Enforcement     ___Treatment/Intervention

	Proposal Submission Date:
	

	Program Name:
	

	Agency Name:
	

	Street Address:
	

	Agency Mission:
	

	City/State/Zip:
	

	Phone:
	

	Fax:
	

	Web Site:
	

	Agency Director: 
	

	E-mail Address:
	

	Program/Grantee Representative:
	

	E-mail Address:
	

	Federal ID #:
	

	Total Project Budget:
	

	Amount of Request:
	

	Agency Director Signature:
	


If person completing the reporting form is not listed above, please provide that information here:   
Grant Coordinator:  

E-mail:  
Proposal Problem Statements  
Select the Problem Statement(s) and goal(s) from the DFJC Comprehensive Community Plan that the proposed project will address.  Each proposal must address a minimum of one Problem Statement and one Goal. 
___
Problem Statement #1: Youth in Johnson County misuse/abuse/use alcohol, nicotine, and marijuana.
___
Goal 1: Reduce substance use by middle school youth, for each substance, by 1% point as

measured by the Indiana Youth Survey (Central Region) by 2022.

___
Goal 2: Reduce substance use by high school youth, for each substance, by 1% point as

measured by the Indiana Youth Survey (Central Region) by 2022.

___
Problem Statement #2: Adults use illicit drugs and abuse alcohol.

___
Goal 1: Increase treatment episodes by 3% from the 2018 baseline (424 episodes), as

measured by the Treatment Episode Dataset data available through the State Epidemiological

Outcomes Workgroup state report, by 2022.
___
Goal 2: Decrease adult excessive drinking by 2% (from a baseline of 19%), as measured by

the 2022 County Health Rankings.

___
Problem Statement #3: Substance abuse is a significant contributor to crime and crises in Johnson

County.

___
Goal 1: Increase charges by 1%, due to utilizing better equipment to increase consistent enforcement (alcohol, dealing, and possession cases).

___
Goal 2: Decrease positive drug screen results of adults & juveniles placed on probation in

Johnson County by 1% by 2022, as measured by Johnson County Probation Departments.

1. Description of program  
Describe proposed program(s) for which you seek funding.  Is this program evidence-based or considered best practice?
(Box will expand as you type.)
2. Community Need/Commitment and Organizational Capacity

a. Utilizing the DFJC Comprehensive plan, describe how your program addresses the Problem Statement(s) and Goal(s) selected above. If your program also addresses identified gaps, please identify that here. (Box will expand as you type.)
b. Identify and describe the target population to be served, including geographic area, demographic, cultural, and racial/ethnic consideration. Include total numbers anticipated to be served. (Box will expand as you type.)
c. Describe the unmet need or emerging problem that the project addresses, including how the program currently functions and any insufficiencies.  Programs should be evidence based or best practice, and should include data or literature supporting the effectiveness of the program.  (Box will expand as you type.)
d. Describe partnerships and collaborations with other entities involved in the program. (Box will expand as you type.)
e. Discuss your organization’s capability to implement the program/services, including staff experience and collaborations to support the program/services (Box will expand as you type.) 
2. SMART Objectives, Outcomes and Evaluation
Refer to the goal that you chose above and answer the following questions regarding objectives, outcomes, and evaluation of your request.  (Boxes will expand as you type.) 
Specific: What is the objective of your request? What do you hope to achieve?

Measurable: How will you measure the success of your request?  
Achievable: Do you have the appropriate staffing for implementation of your project, or will you need to hire/train? Is this something that you have implemented in the past, and if so, how did you measure success? 
Realistic: How does this request align with other efforts or needs of your organization? 
Time-Limited: Can you implement this program within the allotted timeframe of this grant? What is the typical duration for implementation of this request? 
Describe the measures by which your program will be evaluated. Include your plan for data collection, management and analysis. How will this data be used to improve future program outcomes?
(Box will expand as you type.)
3. Staff

Describe the staff involved in the project and their roles. Attach a job description(s) detailing the responsibilities of personnel involved in this project. (Box will expand as you type.)
4. 2021 Project Budget

	
	DFJC REQUEST
	OTHER SOURCES
	TOTAL PROGRAM BUDGET

	Personnel Benefits/Taxes
	
	
	

	Contract Services
	
	
	

	Travel & Per Diem
	
	
	

	Program Supplies 
	
	
	

	Office Supplies 
	
	
	

	Equipment 
	
	
	

	Facility
	
	
	

	Other (Specify)
	
	
	

	TOTAL
	
	
	


5. Budget Narrative and information
Provide a budget justification/narrative that details information on each budget category. (*Only one program request per application.)
(Box will expand as you type.)
Will your organization still offer the program if you do not receive full funding?  At what level would you be unable to provide the proposed service? How will the effort be sustained without DFJC funds next year?
(Box will expand as you type.)
Has your organization received funding in the past, and if so, was it for the same program or something different? Provide a brief explanation of the most recent funding received from DFJC. 
(Box will expand as you type.)
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